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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  990-5345  

CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION SERVICES  
May 29, 2015 

 PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE  G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\990-5345 CLOSED CIRCUIT 
TELEVISION SERVICE\990-5345 ADD 1.DOC   hrs 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON JUNE 4, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Shannon W. Kirby, phone (559) 600-7110 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  990-5345 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Please see the following questions and answers. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 990-5345 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 990-5345 
May 29, 2015 
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Q1. Do you need to be Bosch authorized for CCTV or will Fire and Burn authorized be 
acceptable? 

A1. The vendor will need to be an authorized dealer for Bosch and be able to order/purchase 
Bosch equipment and materials.  

Q2. Are you looking for just service/repair and replacements as needed? 

A2. Yes, we are looking for mainly repair services. Annual inspections are not required. 
There may be a need for programming with some systems. The libraries are not on a 
network and several are located in rural locations. Response time to these locations will 
be very important.  

Q3. Do prevailing wages apply?  

A3. Yes, prevailing wages do apply.  

Q4. Is everything you are requesting existing or will there be requests for new 
installations? 

A4. All equipment is currently installed and existing.  At this time, no new installations are 
being requested. However, new installations maybe requested and can be amended into 
the agreement.  

Q5. Are you looking for a vendor for service and maintenance only? 

A5. We are looking for an overall CCTV vendor. The County already has an installation 
vendor in Walnut Creek, however, they are not able to provide immediate repair 
response. There may be a potential need for new installations, which will be amended 
into the contract as needed.  

Q6. Is annual maintenance required? 

A6. No, annual inspections and cleaning are not required. We are mainly looking for repair 
services.  
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